

Subject: FW: Still need you GLB Addendum and Risk Assessment for Fields please
From: "Jane Copeland" <jane@apinet.com>
Date: 6/7/23, 11:50 AM
To: <charles@apinet.com>

2nd request

From: Jane Copeland <jane@apinet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 10:25 AM
To: 'ujj.nath@mykaarma.com' <ujj.nath@mykaarma.com>
Subject: Still need you GLB Addendum and Risk Assessment for Fields please
Importance: High

Ujj,
I have not heard from any one in your organization. I got the MB information from another source but still need the GLB Addendum and Risk assessment document returned for the Fields Group. Could you help me with that please?

Thanks so much,
Jane